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MEMORANDUM NO. _~22
Series of 2024

TO: Dr. Precious C. Domingo - DALL
aProf. J-Annie G. Ebit - DALL
AssoProf. Rhodora Bande - DALL
Dr. Allen Glennie P. Lambert - DoE
Ms. Maria ElsaM. Umpad - OP

RE: Additional Task Force Member for 2025 WURI

FROM: DR. PROSE IVY G. YEPES &4
University President

On behalf of the President:

DR. ELWIN JAY V. YU
Vice President for Administration and Finance

DATE: Decembet 10, 2024

This is to appoint you as new members of the VSU Task Force for World University Ranking
for Innovation (WURI) 2025 as follows:

WURI Secretariat:
1. Dr. Precious C. Domingo - DALL
2. aProf. J-Annie G. Ebit - DALL
3. AssoProf. Rhodora Bande — DALL

B1. Visionary Leadership
1. Ms. Maria Elsa M. Umpad- OP

B7. Cost Effectiveness Management Member:
1. Dr. Allen Glennie P. Lambert — DoE

All members of the Task Force are requested to participate in an in-person workshop
tomorrow, December 11, 2024, at 2:00 PM at the Smart Classroom.

Please ensure that you bring your laptops and any other necessary materials for the workshop.

For your information and usual support.

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

2/F Administration Building, Visayas State University Page 1 of 1
PQWW+RJM, Baybay City, Leyte, Philippines 6521 STARS VFGIE‘I{;??GP_;&;ZI“
Email: op@vsu.edu.ph | Website: www.vsu.edu.ph RAHING SYSTEN g

Phone: +63 53 565 0600 Local 1000 No24-955



